Dr. W. Clyde West Heads Alexandria Health Activities

Dr. W. Clyde West, who for several years has been bacteriologist, clinician, and city physician in the health department, will assume charge of the health department today, on retirement of Dr. L. E. Fouls, city health officer. The appointment of Dr. West is understood to be temporary, pending selection of a permanent health officer. He is recognized as a candidate for the post.

Dr. Fouls, whose resignation became effective at the close of business yesterday, will leave in a few days for his home in May for the month of August, N. J., where he will engage in research work on his own interest.

The latter part of 1918, Dr. Fouls was chief of the division of food control and sanitary inspection of the District of Columbia and January 1, 1919, was detailed to Alexandria to make a sanitary survey of the city. This work, which was under government control, was completed, was finished in May and July 1, 1919, Dr. Fouls was appointed city health officer, his principal work being to combat typhoid fever and smallpox, which was then prevalent here.

The health department, under Dr. Fouls, has succeeded in ridding the city entirely of these diseases by the use of Pasteur's new stools of a health record second to none in the State.

Upon completion of his seventh year in the department, Dr. Fouls, feeling that the term which he had appointed was he had been successfully performed, tendered his resignation.

A deed conveying the United States National portrait in Mount Vernon chapter. Daughters of America, a tract of ground 30 by 169 feet, which was old by 1858 as a national portrait in Mount Vernon chapter. Daughters of America, a tract of ground 30 by 169 feet, which was old by 1858 as a national portrait...

property conveyed to the Daughters of America, a part of the District of Columbia, which has been the property of the District of Columbia of property, and was found as a result of an investigation... The four southern boundary stones of the District of Columbia have been restored to their original location. These stones were of the American Revolution, two of them by the British. These stones are located at Jones point on Russell road, at the entrance to St. Paul's Church. These four stones are located at Jones point on Russell road. This stone, on a farm owned by Mr. Smith, is found as the result of an investigation...

The ground surrounding the Jones Church property is far and kept open to the public.